Je He loKee, BEsqge,
Deputy Secratary,
Hunieipal Counsil,
Administration Building,
Shanghai,

Deay MNr, MoKee,

With referense to your letter of May
ist, regarding the forwarding to me, by Judge
Peetham®s instructions, of the copies of his
Report to the Shanghai Municipal Council, on
account of the faot that no Bill of lLading was
sent from China we have experienced difficulty
in getting the shipment released. Finally, we
have had to give a Bond of Indemnity to the
Railway Company (agents for the SS.PRESIDEN®T

LINCOLR) Will you be kind enough to see that

Bills of Lading are sent for all shipments made,

80 that we may be released from this Bond?

Yours faithfully,




